€1 Jo zT abog

*2dods Jo 1no Ajued 6102 e
"1V 3y} Jo (e)(Z)6 uondas sapun Led ul plRYYHM Aenugad GZ|  YYINQ4G 3seajas ssald :jrew ‘€
*3d02s J0 1n0 Ajed 6102 g
‘[In} Ul pasea|ay Aeniga4 67|  HUNQg 9seajas ssald :jlewy ‘7
JUdAD
"ad0ds 40 1n0 Ajeq 6T0Z| uawop Jo4 dn yeads o3 lem
*10V 3y1 40 (e)(z)6 uonoas Japun yed ul playyum Atenuqad ¢T | esIN0T 10} uolleHAU| 1Y :jlew] ‘T

spunoig mc_n_o;f_g_ 3lep uswindoqg _ juawnlop jo awep _

3sanbau y|O 40} sjuswndoq :) xipuaddy



£1 Jo €T abod

9sea|as 410} sjudwndoq :q xipuaddy



Document 1:



From: Louisa Wall Cb(L

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 9:18 AM q
To: Hon Tracey Martin <Tracey.Martin@parliament.govt.nz> \
Subject: RE: Invitation for Louisa Wall to Speak Up For Women event C’)&

[ will speaking in support of your bill Tracey.

Louisa

Sent with BlackBerry Work ?‘
(www.blackberry.com) Q“

From: Hon Tracey Martin <IT1: in@parliame Z
Date: Wednesday, 13 Feb 2019 10: 04 PM %
To: Louisa Wall <Louisa.Wall@ ;

Subject: RE: Invitation for Loulsa Wall to Speak Up For @en event

No | wasn’t asking from that perspective. | was at it from the point of view of any
statements made there around the bill andQ ould be attributed to you, to Labour or to
the Government.

I am unable to brief you at this t|r ;5 bills future but it is my intention to do so (along with

Jan and Ruth) as soon as | can. \2\
Hence my concern. Q"

Tracey

O

Sent: esday, 13 February 2019 10:02 PM
To: acey Martin <Ir: Martin@parliament.govt.nz>
: RE: Invitation for Louisa Wall to Speak Up For Women event

his was the invitation sent to me - given I have been outspoken in my advocacy for the

N/ bill,
Qf(x

Will you attend to?
I will defer to you if you attend. Happy to discuss.
Louisa

7 February 2019



Dear Hon Louisa Wall

You will be aware of the impending reading of the BDMRR Bill which includes

amendments pertaining to sex self-identification. We have serious concerns about the

implications of this Bill should it pass. Q{)-l/
You are no doubt aware of the implications of sex self-identification on the Human Rights '\Cb
Act and the rights of women.

Respectful, reasonable discussion is urgently needed, so Speak Up For Women %ﬁmg
a public event to facilitate this: Oé

Let’s talk about sex self-ID '&\

18.30 - 20.00 ?~
Tuesday 26" February 2@

Ellen Melville Centre, Auckland Central

Hosted by Speak Up For Women NZ, spokeswoman Api rien will facilitate a talk by
Physiology Professor, Alison Heather, of Otago Unive and a video discussion with

International Human Rights Lawyers, Professor Wreedman and Julian Norman.

Sent with BlackBerry Work Q\
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Hon Tracey Martin <Ir
Date: Wednesday, 13 Feb 2019
To: Louisa Wall <Lo /¢

Subject: RE: Invitation f@ul Wall to Speak Up For Women event
On behalf of Gove@w or the Labour Party?
Tracey 0-‘5

Fror@a Wwall
S ednesday, 13 February 2019 3:03 PM

on Tracey Martin <Iracey. Martin@parliament.govt.nz>
bject: FW: Invitation for Louisa Wall to Speak Up For Women event

FYI - I am attending as an LGBTIQ Representative.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www blackberry.com)

From: Merran Brady <Merra adv(@
Date: Wednesday, 13 Feb 2019 2:41 PM




\/
&

rovinz>

To: Louisa Wall <Louisa. Wall@p: .
peak Up For Women event

Subject: FW: Invitation for Louisa Wall to S
FYI

Merran Brady | Executive Assistant to Dr Liz Craig and Louisa Wall

P (04) 817 8865 | merran.brady@parliament.govt.nz

From: Contact Contact [mailto:contact@speakupforwomen.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 2:10 PM

To: Merran Brady <Merran.Br @parli nt.govt.nz> é

Subject: Invitation for Louisa Wall to Speak Up For Women event

Good afternoon Merran %

Thanks for your response to our invitation, confirming Louisa Wall's atte@ice at the
Speak Up For Women event on 26 February from 6:30 - 8:00pm. ?‘

speak and to participate in Q&A panel after speakers have fing .

We welcome Ms Wall's attendance and are more than happy @r an opportunity to

We have prepared a proposed running order for the eve@ow. The format is a
facilitated presentation panel with Q&A. \

\Y%
6:30pm MC opens
6:32pm Ani O'Brien C)\?~
6:40pm Louisa Wall N
6:45pm Professor Alison Heather Q
7:10pm Facilitated Q&A to all speﬁ
7:20pm Professor Rosa Freedma ian Norman
7:40pm Facilitated Q&A to al %kers
8:00pm MC thanks and cl%é\
Our aim for the event & fo_create a space for discussion that is safe and inclusive for
everyone in attend Il points of view will be heard and questions answered in good

faith. We welco Q ryone to engage constructively and expect all participants to treat
each other withJgSpect.

If you @ further queries about the event, please feel free to contact me.

K#@ards

QS ni O'Brien
pokeswoman

Sieak Ui For Women NZ



Document 2:



From: Lisa Close

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 3:31 PM &
To: Hon Tracey Martin <Tracey.Martin@parliament.govt.nz> C}
Subject: FW: Press Release - Deferral of BDMRR Bill 25.2.19.docx v

For you to send out to Jan Logie, Ruth Dyson and Louisa Wall noting embargoed L@pm

Thanks \
Lisa @é
Q~

From: Richard Ninness O
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 3:15 PM
To: Andrew Campbell <
<lon.Johansson@parliament.govi.nz>; Raj Nahna <
Whanau <Tory.Whanau@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Lisa Close <Li lose @parli

Subject: Press Release - Deferral of BDMRR 19 docx

;Jon Johansson
arliament

t.nz>; Tory

R & Q\Q/



Document 3:

Correspondence also sent to
Jan Logie and
Louisa Wall



From: Lisa Close «

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 4:01 PM C)

To: Ruth Dyson <Ruth.Dyson@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: Press Release BDMRR Bill - Embargoed until 5pm evs
O

Hello Ruth ’<\

Minister Martin has asked me to send this information through to you. § Q

Please note that the documents are embargoed until 5pm today. 2

Kind regards %Q
Lisa \

Lisa Close | Ministerial Advisor | Office of Hon T Martm
Minister for Children | Minister of lnternal A Minister for Seniors | Associate Minister of

%E‘:;:a_nmmm;'MH <l ' .nz | 5.056 Executive
«Q‘é’
Q..
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